COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

November 9, 2016

Matt R. Carnahan

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba Four Corners Materials
P.O. Box 1969

Bayfield, CO 81122-1969

Re: Triangle One Pit, Permit No. M-1980-228, Financial Warranty Release Denial, Revision
No. SL-1

Matt Carnahan:

On November 9, 2016 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety considered your request for a
financial warranty release. The Division received comments from the landowner to postpone the decision
until the details of the lease agreement could be finalized. Documentation demonstrating that the lease
agreement had been finalized and the landowner concerns addressed was not received by the decision
date of November 8, 2016. Therefore, the Division is denying the Release Request.

The operator may re-apply for the Release Request when the lease agreement is finalized and the
landowner concerns area addressed. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me
at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,
77

Lucas West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc: Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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